
 

ADDENDUM # 2 
IFB #11-15—ANIMAL SHELTER ADDITION 

CITY OF HOPEWELL 
 

MAY 29, 2015 

 

 
 
Due to the City of Hopewell receiving additional questions that resulted in a second Addendum, 
the Bid Opening date has been moved to Tuesday, June 9, 2015.  Sealed bids must be received 
at the City Clerk’s Office no later than 11:00 AM on Tuesday, June 9, 2015.  The bids will be 
opened in the Council Chambers at 11:10 AM. 
 
The City of Hopewell has received and reviewed the below questions/requests related to IFB 
#11-15 – Animal Shelter Addition, and offers the following responses as Addendum #2.  Please 
acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing and including the last page as part of your bid 
response. 

 
1)      The current drawings and specifications convey the overall intent of the project; however, the 
exact details, specifications, and requirements of many work items are left for interpretation by the 
GC in a somewhat Design-Build type scenario (predominately site and electrical trades).  As this is a 
lump sum bid per plans and specifications, GC proposal qualifications and clarifications are typically 
not accepted and are grounds to have the bid rejected.  We would like to suggest that the City of 
Hopewell request bidders of this project to provide further breakdown their numbers beyond the 
Lump Sum bid form for these trades and clarifications to their scope so that all submitted bids may 
be better evaluated against one another.  

This request is not deemed beneficial in the bid process.  The bids for this project will be reviewed 
and awarded as a “lump sum bid.” 

2)      Addendum 1, Item 6.  CLARIFICATION ON CONNECTION FEE FOR UTILITIES- Only the electrical 
connection fees are to be paid for by the contractor.  All other utility connection fees will be paid by 
the Owner.  We assume that power is provided by Dominion.  When contacted, Dominion stated 
that they require an account number and site visit in order to begin the service cost estimate, and 
that they would not provide pricing.  They further indicated that it would not be estimated prior to 
the currently set bid date.  In light of this, we request that the City of Hopewell consider providing 
an Electrical Connection Allowance for all bidders to include in order to cover the cost of this work.  

Cost for the Electric Connection will be reimbursed to the Contractor at cost to the power 
company, plus a 10% mark-up for all other administrative costs experienced by the Contractor 
and his subcontractors.  
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3)      Have any of the governing permitting agencies been contacted to determine if they will allow 
this facility to have two (2) separate electrical services and meters for one building? 

This project is a separate building and will be constructed as such.  The Contractor is to bid this 
project as a separate project.   

4)      The documents indicate that the vehicle unloading roof and trusses are to be bid as an Add 
Alternate.  Beyond roofing and trusses, this area also contains columns and footings, fencing/future 
wind break glass, and an electric roll-up door.  Please clarify the City’s expectations of what will be 
provided in the vehicle unloading area (111) if the alternate is not accepted.  

Only fencing with a manual, swinging gate are to be included in the base bid. 

5)      On Sheet SI-1, there appears to be a connector road between the existing drive/parking lot and 
the vehicle unloading area of the addition.  Is this work part of this contract, and if so, please 
provide a description of what is required.  

Gravel connector pad provided by the City of Hopewell.  Base bid is to only include site leveling 
and seed stabilization.   

6)      The electric roll-up door will require 480V/3-phase power.  Please confirm that 3-phase power 
service is available at the project site.  

Three phase power will be available at the site. 

7)      Sheet E1 Legend for the BR symbol states “(2) 200 amp service”.  Does this indicate that it is the 
second panel box at the facility (one being in the existing building) or does it indicate that two (2) 
new 200-amp panel boxes are required for the addition?  

One 200 amp box is for the new building and one for the future renovation of existing building.   

8)      Are any of the receptacles shown on Sheet E-1 to be on dedicated circuits, or should they be 
circuited per the National Electric Code minimums?  

Circuited per national electric code minimums. 
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9)      Are the voice/data/intercom outlets wall boxes with empty conduit stubbed up into the ceiling 
space (ring & string) for an Owners communications vendor to complete, or is it the intent of this 
project that the General Contractor is responsible for including wire and terminations for these 
systems.  

Stubbed to ceiling space ring and string for city Information Technology contractor install. 

10)   Sheet E-2 shows two (2) Dusk to Dawn switches.  There are no exterior lighting fixtures shown 
in the documents.  What are these devices meant to control?  Is this device a photocell only?  

Exterior wall pack lighting control. 

11)   If the Alternate Roof extension is accepted, what is intended to control the light fixtures in this 
area?  

Photo cell dusk to dawn switches. 

12)   There are no exit or emergency egress fixtures noted on the electrical drawings.  Architectural 
Sheet A3 notes a LED exit sign.  Is it the intent that the General Contractor is to include these life 
safety systems for the addition per National Electric Code minimums, whether shown or not?  

National Electric Code minimums. 

13)   Sheet P-1 indicates to provide WH-1, a cabinet-mounted instantaneous point-of-use water 
heater.  Please provide the kW size desired, whether they are hard wired or plug in, and if they are 
120V or 240v.  

13 kw water heater,  A 240 volt electrical service hard wire, a dedicated 60 amp breaker and 6 
gauge copper wiring, with ½ inch water connections. 

14)   Sheet A-1 notes the width of the addition exterior perimeter 4” concrete sidewalk to be 6’.  
Sheet A-2 notes that the roof overhang around the perimeter of the building is 3’.  Please confirm 
whether a 6’ wide or 3’ wide perimeter concrete sidewalk is required.  

6 foot sidewalk. 

15)   Please confirm whether or not that the specialized coating (PaliKrom 185) is required to be 
applied to the building exterior perimeter concrete sidewalk (described in Question 14).  

Outdoor sidewalk sealed, with nonslip finish.  It does not have to be PaliKrom 185. 
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16)   Sheets S-3 and A-3 note at the masonry kennel walls “8” x 6” glazed face CMU...”   Sheet A-5 
notes Behr or equal epoxy coating on all exposed CMU.  These specifications are typically “either 
or” and not in conjunction with one another.  Please confirm the intent for the face finish of these 
CMU walls.  

Epoxy coat the CMU partitions- glazed CMU not required but can be an alternate. 

17)   Looking on C-1, the connector corridor to the addition appears to have wind break glass as 
walls.  There are not many details on this connector.  Please confirm wall section to include in our 
base bid.  Are we to assume that this connecting passageway will be stand-alone structure and not 
attached to the existing building at one end for support?  

Glass wind-break is to be included in the add-alternate price. The connector will be free standing 
and will have expansion flashing and counter flashing at roof connection detail. 

18)   Sheet C-1 portrays the exterior kennel runs to protrude a few feet from the face of the addition 
exterior wall.   Plans indicate that the kennel fencing stops flush at the building exterior wall.  Please 
confirm intent.  

The kennel runs will be flush with the exterior face of the hardi-board exterior façade. 

19)   Sheet P-1 indicates that two (2) rain collection barrels are to be provided at the end of the 
downspouts.  Is there a certain gallon size barrel that is desired?  Any special consideration required 
for barrel overflow routing besides discharging directly onto the sidewalk?  

Rain barrel is to be a Terranova, 72 gallon rain tank with brass tap and with a thin profile and 
connection kit or equal. Connect universal downspout connection kit. Overflow will spill across 
sidewalk. 

20)   Are rain collection barrels wanted for the roof extension downspouts if the alternate is 
accepted?  

No rain barrels required for west canopy addition. 

21)   Sheet P-1.  GR-1, Grease trap clean out with access door.  These appear only to be regular 
clean-outs located for accessing the various sanitary sewer runs. Is a grease trap required for this 
facility due to the food prep room?  

No.  GR 1 has a basket to collect hair particulates. 
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22)   Sheet A-5.  Marlite or equal.  All vertical partitions and horizontal ceiling surfaces.  Please 
confirm that this finish is only required at all GWB vertical partitions, and horizontal ceiling surfaces 
without hardiboard soffit.  

Marlite panels to be installed at all vertical surfaces and horizontal ceiling and soffit surfaces on 
the interior of the building. 

23)   Sheet A-4. D118B at the vehicle unloading area 111.  Is this a chain link fence gate?  

D 111B, D110A, and D110B are all chain link gates. 

24)   Sheet A-1.  The connector corridor has a note that indicates fencing with a 48” gate on one 
side.  Sheet A-4 indicates two half runs of chain link fence on each side of the connector and no 
gate.  Please confirm the chain link fencing intent along this connector corridor.  

D 111b, D110a, and D110b are all chain link gates. 
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Please sign and include this form as part of your bid response to verify receipt of Addendum # 2. 

 

 
 
April L. Cone,  
Purchasing Officer 
 
 
 

Signature of Receipt of Addendum # 2  Date 

 
 

  

Company Name   

 


	City of Hopewell

